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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04

EXCEPTION TO SF 30

APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)

Prescribed by GSA

FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

Solicitation No. DATM01-03-T-0008 is amended to respond to questions received from prospective offerors and to change "Performance

 Work Statement" to "Specifications" in CLINs 0001 through 4001.

All other terms and condtions remain the same.
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1

4

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY

16-May-2003

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

15C. DATE SIGNED

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)

(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code)

X

DATM01-03-T-0008

X

9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

07-May-2003

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  

is extended,

X

is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning

1

copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 

RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 

provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.

IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE

 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 

office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor

is not,   

is required to sign this document and return

copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter

 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.
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2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.

5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

16-May-2003
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ATEC MISSION SUPPORT CONTRACTING ACTIVIT

BLDG 91035/PO BOX Y

W. FT. HOOD TX 76544-0770

DATM01

7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

See Item 6

FACILITY CODE

CODE

EMAIL:

TEL:


SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE 

The following items are applicable to this modification:   

        QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES
DATM01-03-T-0008

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES

1.  Your synopsis states that the starting service will be 384Kbts.  Is that a full duplex service and if so do you need 384Kbts in both directions or will you split the bandwidth?

RESPONSE:  This is a Full Duplex service and is needed in both directions. 

2.  Is this a point-to-point circuit (also known as a Single Channel Per Carrier - SCPC)?

RESPONSE:  Yes

3.  The solicitation describes the two antennae and the COMTECH/EF Data satellite modems the Army already owns.  Is it correct to interpret this by saying that the Army does not need to purchase new antennae or indoor equipment?  

RESPONSE:  Correct, we do not require the purchase of new equipment.

4.  Given a starting standard data rate of 384Kbps, the Army wants the options of moving to other, higher bandwidth amounts.  What’s not described is the timing for doing the upgrades.  When would those happen and under what circumstances?  Would a modified task order be delivered to support that upgrade or would that likely happen right away?

RESPONSE:  In accordance with the specifications of the solicitation, “C.2  KU Band, at a 384Kbps rate with a 15-day notice for upgrade to a higher rate.” When circumstances are such that we need higher rate, the contract is modified to incorporate the upgrade. 

5.  Is it your expressed interest to purchase 384Kbps that is shared between the two remotes, or do we need to quote prices based on a symmetric data rate (384Kbps out and 384Kbps in)?

RESPONSE:  It’s a 384Kbps circuit shared between two remotes not 384Kbps out and 384Kbps in.
6.  Regarding contract vehicles: are you looking to acquire this on a pre-competed GWAC vehicle or is this going to remain an open market solicitation?  Would the Army have interest in learning how it can acquire the bandwidth (and other supportive satellite communications products and services) it needs on other GWAC contracts?

RESPONSE:  See page 2 of the solicitation.

SUMMARY OF CHANGES  

SECTION SF 1449 - CONTINUATION SHEET 

SUPPLIES OR SERVICES AND PRICES 

        CLIN 0001 

                The CLIN extended description has changed from Satellite subscription service for the OTC Fire Support Test Directorate at Fort Sill, Oklahoma in accordance with the Performance Work Statement (PWS).  The base period is 20 August 2003 to 19 February 2004. to Satellite subscription service for the OTC Fire Support Test Directorate at Fort Sill, Oklahoma in accordance with the Specifications.  The base period is 20 August 2003 to 19 February 2004.. 

        CLIN 1001 

                The CLIN extended description has changed from Satellite subscription service for the OTC Fire Support Test Directorate at Fort Sill, Oklahoma in accordance with the Performance Work Statement (PWS).  The First Option Year is from 20 February 2004 to 19 February 2005. to Satellite subscription service for the OTC Fire Support Test Directorate at Fort Sill, Oklahoma in accordance with the Specifications.  The First Option Year is from 20 February 2004 to 19 February 2005.. 

        CLIN 2001 

                The CLIN extended description has changed from Satellite subscription service for the OTC Fire Support Test Directorate at Fort Sill, Oklahoma in accordance with the Performance Work Statement (PWS).  The Second Option Year is from 20 February 2005 to 19 February 2006. to Satellite subscription service for the OTC Fire Support Test Directorate at Fort Sill, Oklahoma in accordance with the Specifications.  The Second Option Year is from 20 February 2005 to 19 February 2006.. 

        CLIN 3001 

                The CLIN extended description has changed from Satellite subscription service for the OTC Fire Support Test Directorate at Fort Sill, Oklahoma in accordance with the Performance Work Statement (PWS).  The Third Option Year is from 20 February 2006 to 19 February 2007. to Satellite subscription service for the OTC Fire Support Test Directorate at Fort Sill, Oklahoma in accordance with the Specifications.  The Third Option Year is from 20 February 2006 to 19 February 2007.. 

        CLIN 4001 

                The CLIN extended description has changed from Satellite subscription service for the OTC Fire Support Test Directorate at Fort Sill, Oklahoma in accordance with the Performance Work Statement (PWS).  The Fourth Option Year is from 20 February 2007 to 19 February 2008. to Satellite subscription service for the OTC Fire Support Test Directorate at Fort Sill, Oklahoma in accordance with the Specifications.  The Fourth Option Year is from 20 February 2007 to 19 February 2008.. 

(End of Summary of Changes) 

